

John Kennedy

From: Hankins, Danny [dhankins@cessna.textron.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 5:11 PM
To: Mike Bowers (E-mail); John Kennedy
Subject: IDP Final Assembly Building Coordination

Importance: High

Reference FCC File Number 0258-EX-PL-2004

Mike,

Have been advised that I need to request power that is exactly the calculated power minus the freespace loss. Please revise the requested power for both antennas to be 116.41 pW. This still meets the max -140 dBm requirement at 100 ft. outside the building due to the large distance for freespace loss (225 ft).

Per recommendation from the FCC, I will be coordinating on the other two buildings at a later date.

Thanks,

Danny Hankins
Engineer, Technologist Sr.
Cessna Aircraft Company
Phone: (316) 517-7053
Fax: (316) 206-8396
Email: dhankins@cessna.textron.com

John Kennedy

From: Hankins, Danny [dhankins@cessna.textron.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 5:23 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Reference FCC File Number 0258-EX-PL-2004

Importance: High

John,

Please delete locations 1 and 2 from application 0258-EX-PL-2004 and correct the coordinates for the Final Assembly Building to be 37-09-45.2 N, 095-46-21.1 W. This is the center of the building and has been verified twice by Garmin employees working at that facility. Also, please correct the power to be 116.41 pW for both antennas.

This period of regulatory and technical evolution can sometimes be frustrating for all involved. I appreciate how hard it is to be a Federal Regulator under these circumstances, and thank you for your patience.

Best Regards,

Danny Hankins
Engineer, Technologist Sr.
Cessna Aircraft Company
Phone: (316) 517-7053
Fax: (316) 206-8396
Email: dhankins@cessna.textron.com